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Date: January 18, 2024
To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent
From: Kevin Etue, Director of Secondary Programs and District Services
Theresa O’Brien, Chief Academic Officer
Subject: Early Middle College

We would like to request to be placed on the Curriculum Committee agenda for the
January 22, 2024, Board of Education Committee of the Whole meeting to share
information on what Early Middle College is and how we would like to partner with
Schoolcraft College to create an EMC pathway for our Criminal Justice students at
Livonia Career Technical Center.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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